

HOUSE BILL 228

IN THE HOUSE

January 17, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Business and Industry.
February 8, 1979	Committee recommend bill, do pass.
February 9, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
February 10, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 12, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 13, 1979	Third reading, passed.

IN THE SENATE

February 14, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Business and Industry.
April 20, 1979	Died in Committee.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

HOUSE BILL NO. 228

INTRODUCED BY Reichert

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW BREAD TO BE SOLD IN METRIC WEIGHTS; AMENDING SECTION 30-12-402, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 30-12-402, MCA, is amended to read:

"30-12-402. Bread. Each loaf of bread and each unit of a twin or multiple loaf of bread produced or procured for sale, kept, offered, exposed for sale, or sold, whether or not the bread is wrapped or sliced, shall weigh 1/2 pound, 1 pound, 1 1/2 pounds, or a multiple of 1 pound, avoirdupois weight, ~~or 1/4 kilogram, 1/2 kilogram, 3/4 kilogram, 1 kilogram, or multiples of 1/2 kilogram,~~ within reasonable variations or tolerances that shall be adopted by rules of the department. This section does not apply to biscuits, buns, or rolls weighing 8 ounces ~~or 1/4 kilogram~~ or less or to "stale bread" sold and expressly represented at the time of sale as such."

-End-

HB 228

INTRODUCED BILL

Approved by Committee
on Business and Industry

HOUSE BILL NO. 228

1
2 INTRODUCED BY Reichert

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW BREAD TO BE
5 SOLD IN METRIC WEIGHTS; AMENDING SECTION 30-12-402, MCA."

6
7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

8 Section 1. Section 30-12-402, MCA, is amended to read:
9 "30-12-402. Bread. Each loaf of bread and each unit of
10 a twin or multiple loaf of bread produced or procured for
11 sale, kept, offered, exposed for sale, or sold, whether or
12 not the bread is wrapped or sliced, shall weigh 1/2 pound, 1
13 pound, 1 1/2 pounds, or a multiple of 1 pound, avoirdupois
14 weight, ~~or 1/4 kilograms, 1/2 kilogram, 3/4 kilogram, 1~~
15 ~~kilogram, or multiples of 1/2 kilogram,~~ within reasonable
16 variations or tolerances that shall be adopted by rules of
17 the department. This section does not apply to biscuits,
18 buns, or rolls weighing 8 ounces ~~or 1/4 kilogram~~ or less or
19 to "stale bread" sold and expressly represented at the time
20 of sale as such."

-End-

HB 228
SECOND READING

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 228
2 INTRODUCED BY Reichert

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW BREAD TO BE
5 SOLD IN METRIC WEIGHTS; AMENDING SECTION 30-12-402, MCA."

6
7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

8 Section 1. Section 30-12-402, MCA, is amended to read:

9 "30-12-402. Bread. Each loaf of bread and each unit of
10 a twin or multiple loaf of bread produced or procured for
11 sale, kept, offered, exposed for sale, or sold, whether or
12 not the bread is wrapped or sliced, shall weigh 1/2 pound, 1
13 pound, 1 1/2 pounds, or a multiple of 1 pound, avoirdupois
14 weight, ~~or 1/4 kilogram, 1/2 kilogram, 3/4 kilogram, 1~~
15 ~~kilogram, or multiples of 1/2 kilogram,~~ within reasonable
16 variations or tolerances that shall be adopted by rules of
17 the department. This section does not apply to biscuits,
18 buns, or rolls weighing 8 ounces ~~or 1/4 kilogram~~ or less or
19 to "stale bread" sold and expressly represented at the time
20 of sale as such."

-End-

HB 228
THIRD READING